From: John Nicholls

Sent: 20 March 2025 14:29

To: Planning

Cc: Parnjit Singh

Subject: FW: FW: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2024/5800/P
Importance: High

Apologies, we missed this message, and had decided some time ago we had no comments. But here is confirmation
that we have no comment.

Regards
Nick Jackson
Co- Chair Fortune Green and West Hampstead NDF

A\

> Many thanks and kind regards,
>

\"

> John

\"

> From: John Nicholls



> Sent: 13 March 2025 15:30

> To: ndpwesthampstead@gmail.com

> Subject: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application:

>2024/5800/P

>

> Please find attached Consultee letter for PlanningApplication

> application 2024/5800/P

>

>Y650001

>

> This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally

> privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail is intended for the

> addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the

> sender and delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy

> Notice

>
here<https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.camden.gov.uk%2Fprivacystateme
nt&data=05%7C02%7CPlanning%40camden.gov.uk%7Cdaa92c11831b4e8e93af08dd67bb93d7%7C5e8f4a342bdb48
54bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638780777512849359%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOn
RydWUsllYiOilwLjAuMDAwMCIslIAiOiJXaW4zMilslkFOljoiTWFpbClslldUljoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0Vz
%2B9k278h3wfRICIinED924MMOknCfp6L8Esu2h81j8%3D&reserved=0> which tells you how we store and process the
data we hold about you and residents.



